From: Peel, Jackson

To: FLHouseDems

Subject: MEDIA ADVISORY: Press Conference on the State of Latinas Day of Action
Date: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 8:32:16 PM

MEDIA ADVISORY

March 28, 2023

CONTACT
Daniella Dominique
Office of Representative Dotie Joseph

Daniella.dominique@myfloridahouse.gov

***Media Advisory for Wednesday, March 29th at 10:30
a.m.,**¥
Representative Joseph Hosts Press Conference on the State of
Latinas Day of Action, Joined by
Representatives Valdes and Lopez

TALLAHASSEE, Fla.- Representative Dotie Joseph (D-Miami) will be
hosting a press conference to center and celebrate the resilience of Latin American
voices from all over the state, and will highlight how anti-immigrant and anti-
reproductive health bills disproportionately impact communities of color.

WHO: Representative Dotie Joseph (D-Miami)
Representative Susan Valdés (D-Tampa)
Representative Johanna Lépez (D-Orlando)
Florida Access Network
Florida Immigrant Coalition
Southern Birth Justice
Hope Community Center
Florida Student Power Network
Dignity Power

WHAT: State of Latinas

WHEN: Wednesday, March 29th, 2023
10:30 a.m.

WHERE: 4% Floor Rotunda
Florida Capitol Building
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